From: Marketing, Communications and Public Relations <skypio@smccd.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Skyline Employees <skyline@smccd.edu>

Subject: Campus Announcement: Strategic Planning Forum this Friday
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Skvyline ’ 7 Announcement

Dear Skyline College Community:

You are invited to join the rest of the Skyline College community in creating a new Strategic
Plan for 2018-2022!

This Friday, March 23, 2018 from 12:30 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. in the Fireside Dining Room, the
campus community is convening for a collective Strategic Planning Forum to create goals
that align with our strategic priorities and outline how current and future initiatives will help
us meet our goals.

This is an opportunity for you to participate in the college governance process and be a part
of shaping the future of Skyline College!

Please enjoy finger foods with us and share your ideas and thoughts. We look forward to
having you join this important work! RSVP at https://surveys.smccd.edu/n/zz2gi.aspx.
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ONE VISION.
ONE TEAM.

Etratagic Planning Forum

March 23, 2018 | 12:30 p.m. - 2:00 p.m.
Fireside Dining Room

Join us in creating a new Strategic
Plan for 2018-2022.

RSVP: surveys.smccd.edu/n/zz2gi.aspx
RN Skyline

Skyline College Mission:

To empower and transform a global community of learners



https://surveys.smccd.edu/n/zz2gi.aspx

	From: Marketing, Communications and Public Relations <skypio@smccd.edu>  Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:11 AM To: Skyline Employees <skyline@smccd.edu> Subject: Campus Announcement: Strategic Planning Forum this Friday

